DIVISION MEMORANDUM

No. 054 s 2019

TO:

FROM:

DATE:

SUBJECT:

Republic of the Philippines
DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION
Region |
SCHOOQLS DIVISION OFFICE

DAGUPAN CITY

Assistant Schools Division Superintendent

PO ada k) oo ot e I ) T i o am b o PO o s O
All School Heads/ Asst. School Heads (Public Elementar y:ocoux aa

All GAD Coordinators (Public Elementary/Secondary Schools
All others concerned

Office of the Schools Division Superintendent

February 4, 2019

1st Quarter Meeting 2019

As part of the GAD Mandate on ensuring programs that inculcate and sustain the
department’s core values and promote personnel’'s well-being in the workplace, all school
GAD Coordinators are enjoined to attend the meeting on February 19, 2019 at atthe SGOD

Office, SDO Dag upan City.

The agenda'for the said meeting are the following: N

Programs, Projects and Activities FY 2019
GAD Plan and Budget FY 2019 and FY 2020
Accomplishment Repaort FY 2018

induction of SDO GAD Officers-FY 2018-2020
Other matters

SNENENRNRY

For information and guidance.

DR. LORNAG. BUGAYONG, CESO VI
Schools Divisyog_?%perintendent
A
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